
Gelnett, Wanda B. 

Dear Ms. Wilmarth : 

From: 

	

Wilmarth, Fiona E . 
Sent: 

	

Monday, November 13, 2006 10:17 AM 
To: 

	

Gelnett, Wanda B. 
Subject : FW: L & I 

Wanda - this is a comment on #2580. Thanks. 
Fiona 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Larry Spielvogel [mailto:spielvogel@comcast .net] 
Sent: Saturday, November 11, 2006 9:37 PM 
To: Wilmarth, Fiona E. 
Subject : L & I 

Please refer to Regulation 12-75 from L & I. 

The 2006 IECC does not contain the State maps required by §403 .21 (d) (1) and (2). 

Larry Spielvogel, PE 
L. G. Spielvogel, Inc. 
21506 Valley Forge Circle 
King of Prussia, PA 19406-1137 
Phone : 610-783-6350 ; Cell : 215-620-1234 
Fax: 610-783-6349; Email : spielvo g~el'iz?comcast.net 
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While the public has notice and opportunity to participate in the development of the International Codes, no 
such notice and opportunity has been provided for the Alternative Residential Energy Provisions . Therefore, 
the requirements of the Commonwealth laws have not been met. 

The Department is not providing notice to the design and construction community of proposed and enacted 
changes to the Uniform Construction Code . 


